
3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH  03431 

(603) 352-5440
KeeneNH.gov

Congregate Living & Social Services Licensing Board 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers, second floor, 3 Washington St. 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order:   Roll Call
II. Minutes of Previous Meeting:   September 24, 2024
III. Unfinished Business:
IV. Applications:

Continued CLSS-2024-17: Applicant, Beth Daniels, Executive Director for Southworth 
Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services 
License for a homeless shelter, located at 139 Roxbury St., and is in the High Density 
District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 

Continued CLSS-2024-18: Applicant, Beth Daniels, Executive Director for Southworth 
Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services 
License for a homeless shelter, located at 32 Water St., and is in the Downtown 
Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 

CLSS-2024-20: Applicant, Rhoda Jurkowski, Property Manager for Monadnock 
Affordable Housing, is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services 
License for a lodging house, located at 86 Winter St., and is in the Downtown Transition 
District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 

CLSS-2024-21: Applicant, Peggy Winchester, Property Manager for Finch Capital, is 
requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social Services License for a lodging house, 
located at 57 Winchester St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in 
Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 

CLSS-2024-19: Applicant, Trevor Grauer, COO for Keene Cribs, is requesting a renewal 
Congregate Living & Social Services License for a lodging house, located at 85 
Winchester St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X 
of the Keene City Ordinances. 

V. New Business
VI. Adjournment



Page intentionally left blank

Page 2 of 43 



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

CONGREGATE LIVING AND SOCIAL SERVICES LICENSING BOARD 5 

MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Tuesday, September 24, 2024 6:00 PM Council Chambers, 

City Hall 

Members Present: 

Andrew Oram, Chair 

Medard Kopczynski, Vice Chair  

Alison Welsh 

Jennifer Seher 

Tom Savastano 

 

Members Not Present: 

Ashok Bahl, Alternate 

Staff Present: 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development 

Director  

 8 

I. Call to Order: Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Oram called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM.  11 

 12 

II. Vote for Vice Chair  13 

 14 

A motion by Ms. Welsh to nominate Mr. Kopczynski as Vice Chair was duly seconded by Ms. 15 

Seher and the motion carried unanimously.  16 

 17 

III. Minutes of the Previous Meeting: May 28, 2024 18 

 19 

A motion by Mr. Savastano to adopt May 28, 2024 minutes was duly seconded by Ms. Welsh 20 

and the motion carried unanimously.  21 

 22 

IV. Unfinished Business: 23 

 24 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director, thanked the Board Clerk, Corinne Marcou, for 25 

her work as there was no unfinished business to present.  26 

 27 

V. Applications: 28 

A) Continued CLSS-2024-14: Applicant, Samuel Lake, Executive Director for 29 

Keene Serenity Center, is requesting a Congregate Living & Social Services 30 

License for a Group Resource Center, located at 24 Vernon St., and is in the 31 

Downtown Core District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the Keene 32 

City Ordinances. 33 

Page 3 of 43 



Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Rounds said this was a continuation but that the 34 

Board would be resolving the issue of the 2024 license and voting for the 2025 license as well. 35 

He explained that the last time the Serenity Center was before the Board, it was inadvertently 36 

discovered that there was a minor permitting issue with a bathroom on the property. Now, Mr. 37 

Rounds said the bathroom, all inspections (including Fire), and this CLSS application were all 38 

complete.  39 

 40 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Samuel Lake, Executive Director of the Keene Serenity 41 

Center. Mr. Lake said he was glad to hear that if approved, the license would be for the whole of 42 

2025, because it had been a rocky start to this process. He explained that the Serenity Center is a 43 

local nonprofit recovery community organization. It is a day program only, which he said is an 44 

oddity for this license because compared to other CLSS license holders, the organization does 45 

not provide housing; though he said he could direct those looking for housing to anyone willing 46 

to provide a spare room. Mr. Lake called it a rare program that offers harm reduction, recovery, 47 

coaching, and a lot of outreaches outside of the physical location at 24 Vernon Street (i.e., 48 

community engagement). The Serenity Center tries to be involved with every community 49 

organization that it can, such as the Greater Keene Homeless Coalition and the NH Harm 50 

Reduction Coalition. The Serenity Center also has a transportation program and a harm reduction 51 

program. The office at 24 Vernon Street is open Monday–Friday, 9:00 AM–5:00 PM, but there 52 

are evening groups and spaces are rented to external groups for AA and NA meetings.  53 

 54 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said he remembered the Serenity Center’s history. Ms. Welsh stated that 55 

she appreciates the services that the Serenity Center offers that are a big help to the community. 56 

Ms. Seher said that she thought the neighborhood plan submitted with the application was really 57 

great and comprehensive, and she also appreciates what the Serenity Center does. Mr. Lake 58 

appreciated those comments.  59 

 60 

There were no public comments.  61 

 62 

Mr. Savastano said the application seemed complete to him.  63 

 64 

Chair Oram asked Mr. Rounds if—since City staff were doing well to provide the Board with 65 

good summaries of the applications, making it clear that the applicants were meeting the three 66 

criteria for granting licenses—if the Board could motion to accept all three criteria together in 67 

the absence of objections. Mr. Rounds replied that it would be perfectly acceptable from the 68 

staff’s perspective, and he thought it would only be a change of practice, not a change of a Rule 69 

of Procedure (he later confirmed in the Rules). Vice Chair Kopczynski thought it was a good 70 

idea, noting that initially, the only model the Board had to follow was the Zoning Board of 71 

Adjustment, which is a completely different Board with completely different mechanisms. Over 72 

time, the Vice Chair thought it might be best for this Board to codify its formal practices that 73 

identifies as most effective, especially if it makes the process easier for applicants and City staff. 74 

The Board had no objections.  75 

 76 

Page 4 of 43 



A motion by Ms. Welsh to accept City staff’s opinion that the three criteria for approving the 77 

application had been met was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano. The motion carried unanimously.  78 

 79 

A motion by Vice Chair Kopczynski to approve Continued Application CLSS-2024-14 for the 80 

Keene Serenity Center Group Resource Center located at 24 Vernon Street was duly seconded by 81 

Ms. Welsh. The motion carried unanimously.  82 

 83 

B) CLSS-2024-16: Applicant, for Becky Beaton, Executive Director for 84 

Hundred Nights, Inc., is requesting a renewal Congregate Living & Social 85 

Services License for a homeless shelter, located at 122 Water St., and is in the 86 

Downtown Growth District and as defined in Chapter 46, Article X of the 87 

Keene City Ordinances. 88 

 89 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Rounds said there were no issues with the Building, 90 

Fire, or Property & Housing Inspections. This was a license renewal at the new location. He said 91 

the applicant made some changes to their outreach plan that Mr. Rounds thought aligned well 92 

with the interests of the community, but that was at the Board’s discretion. 93 

 94 

Vice Chair Kopczynski noted that there was a change in the plan from gathering people a few 95 

times annually to attending the East Keene Group meetings, which the Vice Chair called a 96 

positive change. While he did not ask for a modification, the Vice Chair suggested adding 97 

contact information for their direct neighbors in the future as well: the condominium association, 98 

the furniture factory, and Southwestern Community Services workforce housing project. Vice 99 

Chair Kopczynski said those neighbors might not attend the East Keene Group meetings and 100 

therefore might not know the valuable work going on.  101 

 102 

Chair Oram welcomed the applicant, Becky Beaton, Executive Director of Hundred Nights, Inc. 103 

at 122 Water Street, who had been in that position since April 2024. She had been making the 104 

effort to attend the East Keene Group meetings because she saw how valuable they were for 105 

neighborhood connection. She explained that the shelter itself was supporting 48 individuals on 106 

any given night and had been at capacity since opening. Unfortunately, they were turning people 107 

away, so the definite need was clear. Ms. Beaton supported the Vice Chair’s recommendation to 108 

reach out even further to neighbors, explaining that she was in communication regularly with 109 

Southwestern Community Services as a community partner to ensure they are serving all 110 

community members. Vice Chair Kopczynski advised that if Ms. Beaton needs contact 111 

information for other neighbors or community partners, she could call Mr. Rounds or Ms. 112 

Marcou.  113 

Mr. Savastano referred to page 1 of the neighborhood relations plan, under Who We Are, he 114 

quoted: “Our vision is a community where all people are equally valued and supported, where 115 

every individual in Cheshire County will have access to appropriate stable housing.” Mr. 116 

Savastano asked if the shelter accepted referrals from outside of Cheshire County. Ms. Beaton 117 

replied that one requirement of being licensed through the State of NH is being a part of the “211 118 

System,” so Hundred Nights frequently receives calls from outside Cheshire County. However, 119 

Page 5 of 43 



she said the relationships being built are primarily within the City. She has a monthly meeting 120 

within the City of Keene and with other local community organizations. So, she said the majority 121 

of the individuals served are from Keene or Cheshire County, but the 211 System requires 122 

accepting individuals from outside of the County. Mr. Savastano asked if the 211 System is 123 

linked to Hundred Nights’ funding. Ms. Beaton said yes. Mr. Savastano said he was curious 124 

because the plan stated: “Our goal is to collaborate with the community to see, hear, and support 125 

those among us who are equally deserving of dignity…” Ms. Beaton said that generally 126 

speaking, it is not people coming into Keene because they reached out to Hundred Nights, but 127 

they had already come to Keene, and are now among us for the most part.  128 

Ms. Seher said the neighborhood relations plan was much better than she remembered it in the 129 

past and she appreciated it. She quoted: “Identify opportunities to positively engage with our 130 

neighbors and community and establish a procedure to follow for any neighbor or community 131 

contact…”. Seher asked if those procedures were already in place. Ms. Beaton replied that there 132 

is an email dedicated to neighbor communications, a process in place for phone call and email 133 

follow-up, and guests are participating in neighborhood events like a local clean-up day, and they 134 

are discussing how to support the adjacent section of the bike path, and more. Ms. Seher said 135 

those were good ideas and noted her connection to American House, stating that American 136 

House was interested in more connection and supporting Hundred Nights more in a neighborly 137 

way to work together on the bike path vision. Ms. Beaton said she loved that idea because none 138 

of the groups could accomplish that goal on their own. Ms. Seher said she would help put Ms. 139 

Beaton in contact.  140 

Vice Chair Kopczynski said people talk a lot about homelessness, some of which is propaganda. 141 

However, he said that what many people are mad about is trash and debris. He said that not 142 

everyone congregating and leaving trash on the bike path are homeless or coming out of 143 

Hundred Nights, but they get blamed, and sometimes truthfully. So, he encouraged Ms. Beaton 144 

to work out a program—especially one that Hundred Nights could take ownership of and share—145 

that he thought could be successful, reduce complaints, and increase acceptance of this 146 

population. Vice Chair Kopczynski stated that people only see through some strange lenses 147 

sometimes.  148 

Ms. Welsh referenced a system for restorative justice plan in 2023 that Patrick Heneghan helped 149 

with. Ms. Beaton replied that this was a continuation of a prior plan with Mr. Heneghan and 150 

Hundred Nights guests and staff were still very involved with him twice monthly. 151 

Chair Oram said he really liked the bike path idea that Ms. Beaton mentioned. He thought 152 

Hundred Nights would be interdicting a stereotype by getting involved, which he said was smart. 153 

There were no public comments.  154 

Vice Chair Kopczynski was glad Ms. Beaton was present but said that this would take a lot of 155 

work in many different directions. He thought about all the challenges developing housing and 156 

the goal to get those unhoused into housing. He added the need to work together on these issues, 157 

but he mentioned that many do not want to work on homelessness, and they want others to do it, 158 

which he said would never solve the problem; we will all need to work together with clear goals. 159 

Page 6 of 43 



He thought the bike path would be a good place to start; the effort could begin at Main Street to 160 

make it visible. Vice Chair Kopczynski said he regularly tells people that we cannot surrender 161 

the bike path and the parks, we have to participate in keeping them active, clean, and in the front 162 

of people’s minds.  163 

Ms. Welsh asked if the City has an adopt a road program. Vice Chair Kopczynski was unsure if 164 

it still existed as it used to for cleaning up litter along roadways. He compared it to the annual 165 

Green Up Keene event that his son started. He noted that even in the classiest neighborhoods, 166 

there will be trash alongside the roadways. Those are the things—like rehabilitating rundown 167 

homes and cleaning litter—that uplift neighborhoods. Without those efforts, Vice Chair 168 

Kopczynski said there can be a psychological impact, so others think it is okay to litter, etc., too.  169 

A motion by Ms. Welsh to accept that Hundred Nights, Inc. met the three criteria for approving 170 

the application was duly seconded by Mr. Savastano. The motion carried unanimously.  171 

A motion by Ms. Welsh to approve Application CLSS-2024-16 for the Hundred Nights, Inc. 172 

Homeless Shelter at 122 Water Street was duly seconded by Vice Chair Kopczynski. The motion 173 

carried unanimously.   174 

C) CLSS-2024-17: Applicant, for Beth Daniels, Executive Director for 175 

Southwestern Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate 176 

Living & Social Services License for a homeless shelter, located at 139 177 

Roxbury St., and is in the High Density District and as defined in Chapter 46, 178 

Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 179 

 180 

Chair Oram requested staff comments. Mr. Rounds reported that the applicant could not be 181 

present. So, he advised the Board to continue this application until the October 22, 2024 meeting.  182 

 183 

Chair Oram motioned to continue Application CLSS-2024-17 until October 22, 2024 Congregate 184 

Living & Social Services Licensing Board meeting at 6:00 PM in the City Hall 2nd floor Council 185 

Chamber. Ms. Seher seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.  186 

 187 

Chair Oram asked—if City staff had found the application to be complete—that … there is a 188 

requirement that the applicant must appear before the Board. Mr. Rounds said that was correct. 189 

Chair Oram said that otherwise the Board could have been efficient in a different way.  190 

 191 

D) CLSS-2024-18: Applicant, for Beth Daniels, Executive Director for 192 

Southwestern Community Services, is requesting a renewal Congregate 193 

Living & Social Services License for a homeless shelter, located at 32 Water 194 

St., and is in the Downtown Transition District and as defined in Chapter 46, 195 

Article X of the Keene City Ordinances. 196 

 197 

Mr. Rounds reported that this was the same case as for Application CLSS-2024-17 above.  198 

 199 

Page 7 of 43 



Chair Oram motioned to continue Application CLSS-2024-18 until October 22, 2024 Congregate 200 

Living & Social Services Licensing Board meeting at 6:00 PM in the City Hall 2nd floor Council 201 

Chamber. Mr. Savastano seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.  202 

 203 

VI. New Business 204 

 205 

Mr. Savastano sought Board feedback on a letter he was considering submitting to the editor of 206 

the Keene Sentinel, as the City Attorney, Tom Mullins, suggested seeking their input. He 207 

provided copies for the Board which he explained he used language from the City website to 208 

help with this draft. Mr. Savastano said his intention was to inform the public that this Board 209 

exists and that it is an outlet for the public to show its support different agencies or to express 210 

concerns about various issues. He noted past experiences with challenges navigating the City 211 

website or providing feedback.  212 

 213 

Chair Oram thought it was a thoughtful idea because it was clear that either people do not know 214 

this Board exists or do not know the extent to which this board exists. So, he thought clarifying 215 

for the public would be helpful. Vice Chair Kopczynski said he agreed, stating his belief that one 216 

of the failings of how governments work is how they relate to their citizens. He questioned how 217 

to change those barriers and noted that the City had been working very hard on outreach, but this 218 

Board has a unique way of doing things. So, the Vice Chair thought greater education of 219 

applicants and the public would be beneficial. For example, he doubted anyone in the East Keene 220 

Group knew about this meeting, for better or worse. Ms. Welsh liked the letter. 221 

Ms. Welsh thanked Mr. Rounds for the staff report, which she found helpful. The Board agreed. 222 

Chair Oram called it clearer and precise. He understood much of that was because many were in 223 

a renewal stage and it would be different for new applications, but he appreciated the focus and 224 

the new language to be more efficient.  225 

Mr. Rounds noted that this would be his last meeting with the City and that he appreciated all the 226 

time the Board had committed to these community organizations. He hoped this Board would 227 

become a place for new ideas and cooperation. The Board would continue being led by Ms. 228 

Marcou, who had laid so much of the good groundwork, and the new Staff Liaison, Rick Wood, 229 

Fire Marshal/Building Inspector. The Board wished Mr. Rounds well and thanked him for his 230 

work to streamline things.  231 

VII. Adjournment 232 

 233 

There being no further business, Chair Oram adjourned the meeting at 6:42 PM. 234 

Respectfully submitted by, 235 

Katryna Kibler, Minute Taker 236 

October 1, 2024 237 

 238 

Reviewed and edited by, 239 

Corinne Marcou, Board Clerk 240 

Page 8 of 43 



Page intentionally left blank

Page 9 of 43 



CLSS-2024-17 – Homeless Shelter – Southwestern Community Services, Inc. – PO Box 603 
Keene, NH 

 
Request: 

Applicant Beth Daniels, CEO, requests a license for a Homeless Shelter at the property located at 
139 Roxbury Street and is in the Downtown-Transition Zoning District.  
 
Background: 

Southwestern Community Services (SCS) is a Community Action Program that has been serving 
the Cheshire County Community since 1965. They offer a variety of community services including 
Housing Stabilization Services.  
 
This is the second CLSS renewal sought by SCS for the 139 Roxbury Street property.  
  
Completeness: 

The property at 139 Roxbury Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been made 
to their documentation. Staff finds their application to be complete. 
 
Inspections: 
 
Community Development’s inspection was completed on July 30, 2024 
 
Departmental Comments: 

            Property & Housing: No Comments 

            Fire Department: No Comments 

            Police Department: No Comments 

 

Criteria Review: 

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life 
safety codes. 

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that 
adversely affects the surrounding area. 

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 

Recommended Motion:  

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:  

Move to approve CLSS-2024-17 for the Southwestern Community Services homeless shelter 
located at 139 Roxbury Street. 

Page 10 of 43 



For Office Use Only: 
Case No. C { ,$5 -~ ;z;-1 '7 
Date filled~p J cl 3/;Jl( 
Rec'd By . ~ 
Page __J_of 

T.ix Map# _'2I ..... W~-----'-=.--
Zoning District: .!..Hi.!.!.'~~~ 

I/you .have questions on how to compfete this form, please call: (603) 3S2-544Oor Midi/: ccimmunitydevelopment@keetienh.gQI! 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

Q Group Home, Small 

0 Group Resource Center 
® Homefess Shelter 

-0 ~odging House 

0 OrugTreatmentCent~r 

0 Fr-atemity/Sbrority 
0 Group Home, large Q Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility 0 .Residential Care Facillty 

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION 

AooRess: 139 Roxbury Street Keene NH 03431 
SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION 

i lw,eb.,- certiiy rhat I am the owne, . ..ippi,canl, or the ac1horiic:d ae;ent of the ov,ner ol th•! orop,:rw upon wll,ch ,his approval i:, sour,_1,1 
,1nti rh.-,t all 1nfo,n1at1on pr0\1::ied by rne is t, tll: ul"c:er pC' 11 al1v of ia•.,, If appl,car·L or iluthori2,•c: ;,g~·nt, a s113nc:d nol :1icat1on f.-orn the prop 

e_, t',' CIV.1111:r :> rt"'quired. 

OWNER APPLICANT 

NAME/COMPANY: . NAME/COMPANY: 
· · · Southwestern Community Services, Inc. Southwestern Community Servtces, Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS: p O ·s . 603 K. N. H . . .. MAILING ADDRESS: . . 3. · 
. . ox . . eene 03431-0603 · · · · ·· P.O. Box 60 Keene NH 03431--0603 

PHONE: (603) 352-7512 PHONE: (603) 352-7512 
fMAli.: bdaniels@scshelps.org EMAIL: bdaniels@scshelps.org 

SIGNATURE=l(uJ;hlf2.aru.i1t DATE;oa- d~ ,'J~ SIGNATURE; -~ DAcr'i,~:J Q.y 

PRINTEDNAME; Beth Daniels ~T~~ PRINTED NAME: Beth Daniels ~r~ 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
(If different than owner/Applicant) 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(Pqint of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 

me as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: . . . . . . ... . . . . NAME/COMPANY: L o· F t s · ·th· t c · -1· s ·· Margaret Freeman/Southwestern Community Services · · · · ore e ores · ou . WElS .em ommun1 y erv1ces . ' ' 

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O, Box 60~ Keene NH 03431-0603 MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 603 Keene NH 03431~0603 

PHONE:(603) 352-7512 P~ONE; ( 603) 209-0251 

eMA,u mfreeman@scshelps.org EMAIL: ldeforest@scshelps.org. 

Freeman CFO PRINTED NAME: Lore Def ore st r,ne: 
CEP Manager 

Page 1 of 4 

Page 11 of 43 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 
Using additional sheets if 1wcded1 l>ricfly de5uibe your re~ponses to l'nch aiteriu. 

1. Description of t11e client population to be served, Including a description of the _services provided to the cli
ents or resldents of th~ facility and of any n1pport or personal care services provided on or off site. 

Emergency Shelter Services wiU provide Se!Vice~ for clients r~presenting themselves as homeiess regardless of age, race, 
color, religion, creed, sexual preference, gender, gender identification, familial status, or disabling condition. 

People experiencing homelessness will have their basic needs met in a safe environment; With a safe and clean place to 
sleep that Is off the streets. 

Emergency Shelter Services will include access to personal care ,terns, clothing, showers; laundry and food. Clients will .be 
offered a housing focused case plan ~nd provided ongoing case management services which wlll monitor progress toward 
housing goals. · · 

These case plans will prioritize housing and focus on housing applications, obtaining state ~nd federal benefits, employment 
income If appllcable, and collecting all verification that may be required by housing providers. 

Clients Will be provided access to education classes provided by $CS and community partners. Wewillprovide various 
· educational opportunities. Our focus will be Tenancy 101, Ute Skills, and Financial Ut1;1racy. These c;lasses are specifically 
designed to increase our clients financial and housing stability, ·· 

All :.ervices provided in our emergency shelter prograrn will aqhere to the proven result$ of low barrier, housing first model 
within a trauma Informed ~re environment 

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, Including information about; th.e number of occupants, 
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the 
facilify; J,ours of operations, size Jnd scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso• 
Ciated with the use. 

139 Roxbury Street is a single building with approximately 2614 square feet of living space and sits on a .23 acre lot Witti 
apr:,.roximately 3889 square feet of lawn. 

Tlie building has a full eat In kitchen and 2 full baths and a half bath, a living room, a dining room, an office, and five 
bedrooms with an on-site laundry area; 

The building at maximum capacity will serve 18 clfents. While the capacity fluctuate.son a day-to--day basis, the facility 
typlcally maintains 95% or more of it's maximum capacity, 

The building's one office space is utlllzed by one $taff member who is mostly on-site. SCS does not .allow visitors to our 
facilities due to confidentiality concerns, but will allow community partners to nieet with clients as !orig c!S protocols are 
followed. SCS provides staff coverage from 8:30am-4:30pm and all buildlngs have a contact tree tor off hours in case of an 
emergency. 

Page 3 of 4 

Page 12 of 43 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS CONTINUED 
Us111g r,dditiona/ sheets ,f t1cccfcd, lniej]y describe your responses to cacll i:rttcr,a: 

a. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average le_ngth C)f stay for re$1dents/occupants of the facility. . . 

Southwestern Community Services relies on the New Hampshire Homele.ss fyl~hagement Information System (HMi$} to 
track ctieht information, Ustng the reports from the system with a tim~ frame of rine year beginning September 1, 2023 we 
found ~at all exiting client$ had stayed an average of 95 days whlle all clients whO remained iri the ~helter h!:id stayed an 
average of 147 days. · · 

Page 4 of 4 

Page 13 of 43 



Page intentionally left blank

Page 14 of 43 



CLSS-2024-18 – Homeless Shelter – Southwestern Community Services, Inc. – PO Box 603 
Keene, NH 

 
Request: 

Applicant Beth Daniels, CEO, requests a license for a Homeless Shelter at the property located at 
32 Water Street and is in the Downtown-Transition Zoning District.  
 
Background: 

Southwestern Community Services (SCS) is a Community Action Program that has been serving 
the Cheshire County Community since 1965. They offer a variety of community services including 
Housing Stabilization Services.  
 
This is the second CLSS renewal sought by SCS for the 32 Water Street property.  
  
Completeness: 

The property at 32 Water Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been made to 
their documentation. Staff finds their application to be complete. 
 
Inspections: 
 
Community Development’s inspection was completed on July 30, 2024 
 
Departmental Comments: 

            Property & Housing: No Comments 

            Fire Department: No Comments 

            Police Department: No Comments 

 

Criteria Review: 

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life 
safety codes. 

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that 
adversely affects the surrounding area. 

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 

Recommended Motion:  

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:  

Move to approve CLSS-2024-18 for the Southwestern Community Services homeless shelter 
located at 32 Water Street. 

Page 15 of 43 



1(:,~~ ~, City of Keene, NH 

"1 •~· : Congregate Living & So. cial. Services 
874 t· A 1· ti . . .##AMV' 1cense pp 1ca on 

For Office Use Only; 
easeNo.C.LS.S- ?f[)'lJ.-i.- 1~ 

oate Filled B ( 'J.3/ ?fl 
Rec'd By (4Y 
Page_Lof~ .Q . . . 
tal!Mapll.?e,~ ~of Ii>~ t7 
Zorifng Dlstl-lct: ~ Ci)w (\. -\el tU f\, 

. . -¥6-li..S~+~ 
if you have questions on how to complete this form, plea5e ca/I: (&03)3S2-S440 or emasf;- communitydeve/opmenc@k~enenh.gov 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

0 Group Home, Small 

0 Group Resource Center 
0 Homeless Shelter 

0 Lodging House 
0 Drug Treatment Center 

0 Fraternity/Sorority 
0 Group Home, Large Q Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility 0 Re~idential Care Facility 

NAME/COMPANY: AME/COMPANY: 
· · ·· · · Southwestern Community Services, Inc. · · Southwestern Community Services, In~. 

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 603 Keene NH 03431-0603 MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 603 Keene NH 03431-'0603 

PHONE: (603) 352-7512 PHONE: (603) 352-7512 

1:MAi1.: bdanlels@scshelps.org EMAIL: bdaniels@scshelps.org 
SIGNAlilRE: 13.t:tii... ~ PATE: /J8 ~'J 'J.t./ SIGNATURE: ~ ~ DATE: D 8 ~ .~ 
PRINTED NAME: B t· h D . . . ·1. . TITLE: e . . an,es ceo 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 

(If different than Owner/Applicant) 

PRINTEDNAME!Beth Daniels 6~~ 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 

{Point of 24-ho.ur contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 
· ·me a.s owner 

NAME/COMPANY: ... . . . . . .. . . - . · NAME/COMPANY: L · · o· F . t 5 uth t C ·ty ·· · · Margaret Freeman/Southwestern Community Services . Q.re . e ores · o . ~s ern . ommuna 
· · · · · · Services 

MAILING ADDRESS:P.O. Box 603 Keene NH 03431-0603 MAILINGADDRess: P.O. Box 603 Ke.ene NH 03431-0603 

PHONE: (603) 352-7512 PHONE: (603) 209-0251 
EMAIL: mfre·eman@scshelps.org EMAIL: ldeforest@scshelps.org 

E: DATE: DATE: 

oi I ;)Q) ;;_ 1i 
TITLE: 

et Freeman CFO 
PRINTED NAME: · TinE: 

Lore DeForest CEP Manager 

Page 1 of 4 

Page 16 of 43 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 
' Using additional .,heets if needed, briefly describe your, e5ponses to ,:ach er iterio: 

1. Description of the client population to be served, including a description ofthe services provided to the cli• 
ents or residents of the facility and of any SL!pport or personal care services provided on or off site. 

Etnergency Shelter Services will provide services for clients representing themselves as homeless regardless of age, race, 
color, religion, creed, sexual preference, gender, gender identification, familial stat\JS, Qr disabling conditlon. 

People experiencing homelessness will have their basic needs met ln a safe environment, With a safe and clean place to 
sleep that ·1s off the streets. 

Emergency Shelter Services will Include access to personal care items, clothing; sl'lowers, laundry arid food. Clients will be 
offered a housing focused case plan and provided ongoing case management services which will monitor progress toward 
housing goals. 

These case plans will prioritize housing and focus on housing applications, obtaining state and federal benefits, employment 
income if applicable, and collecting all verification that may be required by housing providers. 

Clients will .be provided access to education classes provided by SCS and community partners. We will provide various 
educational opportUnlties .. Our focus will be Tenancy 101, Life Skills, and Financial Literacy. These classes are specifically 
designed to increase our clients financial and housing stability. 

All services provided in our emergency shelter program will adhere to the proven results of loW barrier, housing first model 
within a trauma informed care environm<:1nt. 

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility., including information about; the number of occupants, 
including residents, clients staff, visltors1 etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the 
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso
ciated with the use. 

32 Water Street is a duplex with 2638 square feet of living space and sits on a .2 acre ldt with approximately 3397 square feet 
of lawn. 

The first unit on the Water street side has a full kitchen and 2 full baths, a living room, a dining room, an office, and four 
bedrooms with an oh-Site laundry area. 

The second unit, in the back of the building, has an eat in kitchen, living room, two bedrooms, and one bathroom. The unit 
also has an on-site laundry area. 

The building at maxi.mum capacity will serve 23 clients. While the capacity fluctuates on a day-to0 day .basis, the facility 
typically maintains 90% or more of it's maximum capacfty. 

The front unit of the building contains 17 beds with the rear apartment having 6 beds. 

The building's one office space is utilized by one staff member who Is mostly on-site. SCS does not allow visitors to our 
facilities due to confidentiality concerns, but will allow community partners to meet With clients as long as protocols are 
followed. SCS provides staff coverage from 8:30am-4:30pm and all buildings have a contact tree for off hours In case of an 
.emergency. 

Page 3 of 4 

I 

Page 17 of 43 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS CONTINUED 
U\ing additional ,l,eets 1j rwcrlcd, luit•fly dc,cnlw yotu l(•,pno~e> to cmh cnterio: 

3; Fot congregate Uvli'lg Uses; describ, the ~et~ge length of stay for .residertts/oecupan_ts cifthe facility. 

southwestern Community Sentices relies 011 the New Hampshire Homeless M1:1n1;1gemerit Jnformation System (HMIS) .to 
track client Information. Using .the repo1$ from tne system with a ti~ fr~me of one year beginning September · 1. 2023 we 
found that all exltlng clients had stayed an aver:~ge of95 da,ys v.-hil~ au clients who remained in the shelt&t hao _ s~yei:i an 
average of147days, - · 

Page 4 of 4 

Page 18 of 43 



Page intentionally left blank

Page 19 of 43 



r 
CLSS STAFF REPORT 

CLSS-2024-20 - Lodging House - Hampshire House, 86 Winter Street 

Request: 

Applicant Rhoda Jurkowski, Property Manager requests a license for a Lodging House at the 
property located at 86 Winter Street and is in the Downtown-Transition Zoning District . 

Background: 

Keene Housing operates this facility which is a single building with 18 private tenant bedrooms 
and one single bedroom apartment for the residential property manager. There are no business 
operations at this facility. 

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by Keene Housing for the 86 Winter Street property. 

Completeness: 

The property at 86 Winter Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been made to 
their documentation. Staff find their application to be complete. 

Inspections: 

Community Development's inspection was completed on August 28, 2024 

Departmental Comments: 

Property & Housing: No Comments 

Fire Department: No Comments 

Police Department: No Comments 

Criteria Review: 

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life 
safety codes. 

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that 
adversely affects the surrounding area. 

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 

Recommended Motion: 

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended: 

Move to approve CLSS-2024-20 for the Keene Housing lodging house located at 86 Winter 
Street. 

Page 20 of 43 



Cit y of Ke ene, NH For Office Use Only: 
Case No. ____ _ 

Congregate Living & Social Services 
License Application 

Date Filled _ __ _ 
Rec'd By ____ _ 
Page __ of __ _ 

if you have questions on how to complete this form, please call: {603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov 

Fraternity/Sorority D Group Resource Center I ✓ I Lodginghouse 

■ .. . - D Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility ■ ·-.. 
SECTION 2: CONTACT INFORMATION 

I hereby certify that I am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which th is approval is sought 
and that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law. If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the prop 

erty owner is required . 

OWNER APPLICANT 

NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY: K H . 
Monadnock Affordable Housing Corp. eene ousing 

MAILING ADDRESS: 831 Court St. Keene , NH 03431 MAILING ADDRESS : 
831 Court Street Keene, NH 03431 

PHONE: (603) 352-6161 PHONE: (603) 499-7263 

EMAIL: . h @k h . Jmee an eene ousing.org 
EMAIL: 

rju rkowski@keenehousing.org 

SIGNATURE: 

E: PRINTED NAME: 
Joshua R. Meehan, Executive Director Rhoda Jurkowski , Property Manager 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
(if different than Owner/Applicant) 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: 

PRINTED NAME: 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 

D Same as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: 
On site Res ident Managers Lin da Hagg. Lenny Garrett or Keene Housing 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: . 
Resident Managers 35 8-5377 Keene Housing 352-6 16 1 

EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE: 

PRINTED NAME: 

Page I of 4 

Page 21 of 43 



PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

86 Winter St. Keene, NH 03431 

ZONING DISTRICT: 

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION 

TAX MAP PARCEL NUMBER: 

575 

□ LOCATION MAP: 
Please attach 

SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 
Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

1. Description of the cl.ie+tt population to be served, including a description of the services provided to the cli
ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site. 

Individual Adult Tenants 
No services on or off site 

Page 2 of 4 

Page 22 of 43 



2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, including information about; the number of occupants, 
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the 
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso
ciated with the use. 

Residential House (No services) 
18 single private rooms (1 individual adult tenant per room) 
1 (1 BR) apartment (on site Residential Property Managers) 

This location is a home, there are no business operations at this property 

3. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average length of stay for residents/occupants of the facility. 

Initial 1 year lease - many live there for multiple years, some have resided there for more than 20 years. 

Page 3 of 4 

Page 23 of 43 



Page intentionally left blank

Page 24 of 43 



r 
CLSS STAFF REPORT 

CLSS-2024-21 - Lodging House - Finch Capital LLC, 465 West End Ave, PH, New York NY 

Request: 

Applicant Mojgan Skelton, owner, on behalf of Finch Capital, LLC requests a license renewal for 
a Lodging House atthe property located at 57 Winchester Street and is in the High-Density zoning 
district 

Background: 

Finch Capital, LLC operates this facility, renting to a total of 12 individuals in private 
bedroom/units . There are no business operations at this facility. 

This is the first CLSS renewal sought by Finch Capital, LLC for the 57 Winchester Street property. 

Co,npleteness: 

The property at 57 Winchester Street is seeking their first renewal. No changes have been made 
to their documentation. Staff find their application to be complete. 

lnspectio ns: 
Fire Departments inspection was completed on July 20, 2024 

Departmental Comments: 

Property & Housing: No Comments 

Fire Department: No Comments 

Police Department: No Comments 

Criteria Review: 

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life 
safety codes. 

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that 
adversely affects the surrounding area. 

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 

Recommended Motion: 

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended: 

Move to approve CLSS-2024-21 for Finch Capital LLC for a lodging house located at 57 
Winchester Street. 

Page 25 of 43 



r 
(ity of Keene, NH 

Congregate Living & Social Services 
License Application 

For Office Use Onl : 
Case No. # l - ?P <f-i -
Date Filled I" ,I 21-/ 

Tax Map# _ ____ _ 

Zoning District: _ __ _ 

If you have questions on how to complete this form, please call: {603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov 

' SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

0 Group Home, Small 

0 Group Resource Center 

Q ljomeless Shelter 

O"'Lodging House 

0 Drug Treatment Center 

0 Fraternity/Sorority 

0 Group Home, Large 0 Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility 0 Residential Care Facility 

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION 

ADDREss: 57 Winchester Street, Keene New Hampshire 03431 
SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION 

I hereby certify that I am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which this approva I is sought 1 

and that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law. If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the prop 
erty owner is required. 

OWNER APPLICANT 

NAME/COMPANY:Finch Capital LLC NAME/COMPANY: Finch Captial LLC 
MAILING ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS: 

465 West End Avenue, PH, New York, NY 10024 465 West End Avenue, PH, New York, NY 10024 

PHONE: 646-644-9433 
EMAIL: Harvard833@gmail.com 

DNAME:M . Sk It oJgan e on 

AUTHORIZED AGENT 
(if different than Owner/Applicant) 

NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 

·EMAtl: 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: 

PHONE: 646-644-9433 
EMAIL=Harvard833@gmail.com 

PRINT D NAME: M . Sk It oJgan e on 

OPERATOR/ MANAGER 
(Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 

ame as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: Peggy Winchester 

MAILING ADDRESS: 29 Strawberry Lane, Hinsdale, NH 03451 

PHONE: 802-258-8500 
EMAtt: winchesterstreet57@gmaif .com 

DATE: 

D 
PRINH!::> NAME: p W' h t eggy rnc es er 

TITLE: 

Operator 

Page 1 of 4 

Page 26 of 43 



SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 
Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

1. Description of the client population to be served, including a description of the services provided to the cli
ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site. 

57 Winchester st is a Lodging house. This location will provide housing to college students. There is not 
an individual/employee on site to manage the location internally. 

The services provided are an 24 hour emergency line and maintenance when needed or requested. We 
have provided phone numbers to our tenants for this purpose. They are also provided with an email 
address for any maintenance requests. 

Within the building we have hard wired smoke and carbon monoxide detectors, sprinkler system, fire 
box which keeps direct commuication with the Keene Fire department and lastly fire extinguishers. 

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, including information about; the number of occupants, 
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the 
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso
ciated with the use. 

The occupancy for this building is for 12 individuals. This building has 12 individual bedrooms/units. 

There are no hours of operation as the this house is not a business nor its own entity. This is 
student/tenant housing. 

Please see attachments regarding what the building entails from square footage, bedrooms. occupancy 
etc. 

Page 3 of 4 

Page 27 of 43 



- -

SECTION 4: APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS CONTINUED 
Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

- -

3. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average length of stay for residents/occupants of the facility. 

Currently we are mid semester, so leases are running November 1st to May 15th. With the start of a 
new school year next year leases will run June 1st to May 15th. 

Page 4 of 4 

Page 28 of 43 



Finch Capital, LLC 
465 West End Avenue, PH 
New YOfk, NY 10024 

Property: 57 Winchester Street, Keene, New Hampshire 03431 

Security Plan: 

r 

The property at 5-7 Wioch-ester has a keyed entry, with an automatic locking door as soon as- it 
closes. All units/bedrooms are individually keyed. Keys to the front entry door are released to all 
tenants and keys to each unit/bedroom are released to the tenant who occupies the room. 
The manager has a master set, and an additional master set is held in a lock box on the property 
for the Keene Fire Department. 

There is outside lighting by each entry way. 

Fire Detection systems: smoke and carbon monoxide detectors are hardwired through the 
building. The sprinkler system is inspected annually. We provide a monitored alarm system that 
communicates v;,1th the Keene Fire Department. Fire CA-tinguishcrs arc provided on each floor. 
Exit signs are lit, there is an emergency tight system to aid during an emergency. 

Fire rated doors are located on each floor, within each entry way for preventative methods in 
case of an emergency. 

Life. Safety :Plan: 

On each floor there is a diagram of where the emergency exits are located. 

Staff Training and Procedures Plan: 

We do not have a staff member occupying this residence. There is someone available 24 hour s a 
day for emergency service that our tenants may text or call. 
We provide maintenance and repair as requested by our tenants. We also incorporate other 
companies with the correct licenses for repair issues. For example, any plumbing and heating 
issues are addressed by a NH licensed tech. Any electrical issues are addressed by NH licensed 
electricians. 

Health and Safetv Plan: 

There are general housekeeping rules as set forth in the lease such as not storing garbage or 
empty bottles and cans inside the rooms so as not to encourage pests. Tenants are not allowed to 
store any belongings in the stairweU, hallway or entryways that would prohibit aecess in and oot 
of those areas. There is no smoking policy in or around the building. 

Page 29 of 43 



Emergency Response Plan: 

We provide a 24-hour emergency service that our tenants may text or call. Once the call is ma.de, 
we determine who to call out from Keene Police Department, Keene Fire Department, heating 
tech, plumber, maintenance, and or electrician. Responding to each call effectively and 
efficiently is our top priority for all our tenants. We rely heavily on our city's trained personnel 
for their incredible response times as well as advisement during any emergency. 

Neighborhood Relations Plan: 

This specific location is surrounded by a similar population and demographic. More specifically, 
most neighbors are also college student/tenants and have a similar lease and time frame of 
occupancy. We rely on communications to and from our neighbors as well as our ciry 
representatives to hetp support the goats of our community. The emergency line we provide to 
our tenants is also equally available for every neighbor, every city representative and any 
individual that may feel the need to communicate any issue large or small. 

Building and Site Maintenance Plan: 

We pFovide multip-le services foF our tenants during the duration of their lease agreement: 
Trash removal: weekly service provided. Snow Removal: tenants are notified from our office as 
to a window of time that the plows will be addressing snow accumulation. Sanding and salting is 
provided based on the New England weather. Mowing: I 0-14 day rotation during summer and 
fall months and/or provided as needed based on the season. 

Tenants have an email address or telephone number that gives them the ability to submit 
maintenance orders. 

All emergencies are handled through the emergency line. 
Electrical Issues: addressed as needed by a licensed electrician. 
Heat Issues: addressed as needed by a licensed heating professional 
Fire Extinguishers: Addressed annually or as needed by Fire Safety 
Alarm Box, smoke detectors and carbon Monoxide detectors: addressed annually or as needed by 
licensed electrician. 
Maintenance: Addressed as requested and/or as needed promptly. During maintenance service 
calls, maintenance is instructed to identify any other issues not communicated. 
Complete Annual or semi-annual inspections as requested or scheduled and maintain compliance 
to city and code enforcements. 
When our tenant's lease expires, we perform the final walk through. Maintenance addresses any 
and all issues that were not communicated by the occupants, painters are then brought in to 
repaint the full interior, then professional cleaners. This preparation for t.1:ie next group of tenants 
generally, runs from May I 5th tiII May 30th annually. 

Page 30 of 43 



V 

Page 31 of 43 



·- - -- -- - -1 SHEEf 1 <JF '$ 

Fire Sprinkler v..,.r. ~ 
pact/on Report Ins 

a NO. WZINTWOR 

LONOONDl:RRY, 
TEL (0()3) 4 

FAX. (603) 43 

fNSPfCTIQ.'~ 
':./ /, f'(fl.l,~~ 7 

nlAVENUF 1<UEl,,.Rd I t.321!,3 

N.H. 03063 ~.Ml~'/68 
32-02:Zf TEL. (603) ,t,tlJ-6401 
4·31P4 FAX (603) 4"1J.7334 

LOCATION 57 WIOChesler St Keene.NH 
INSPECTOR Culen ~ 
DATE 312512()24 

Ill TO Peggy 
l'REET -:6-7'""'Wlnchfft':'---•-r S:-«N- 1 ______ _ 

CllY&STATE K~ne:NH03"31 
1.GENERAL it.:> r,u rf/1-1 

A 1$ lhe buildlnQ occupied? ., 
8. he al sys(ems In teN!CCt? ., 
C. "'-w lhete been any ob\lious or visual changes to the fire aprinkl er ayslam since lhe last ln5pec:ticn? .,, 
0 . Is bui<ln9 cx,mpletety $prinlded? ,I' 

E ta .ii atock or tton,ge Pf0pffly below aprfnkleta? .,, 
F. Are areas prot9cted by wet system prop«ly healed? .,, 

2. CONTROL. VALVES {See Seetton_ 17) 
A.. Ale all sprinkler system main control valves open? ., I l r l 
B. Are all other valves In proper pos!tioo? .,, f l I l 

? .,, D 0 -. - - --c. Ate an control vatves in good COfldltion and sealed or supervised 
WATER SUPPLIES (See Sect1on-i"sf .. - . 

A. Wes a water now test made and results sallsfactory? 
4. TANKS, PU"4PS, ARE Da.,T. ~ONNECTIONS _ 

A. he fire pumps. gravity tanks, reseM>lfs, and pre$$11'& lanks In good condition and pn;:,perty rnaintalnod? 
10 I □ I □ J/ 

., i '. 

B. Are ffre dept. conneetlons In satlsfactoiy COlllfiflon, couplings free, caps In place and checll valva tight? 
5. WET SYSTEMS {Sff Section 13) . 
A. Ara cold weather valves open ot closed as neces,ary? 

B. Have antt-freeze sys1ems be., wled end left ln aatl&factory concllion? 

C. Temperature reacing laken at tho limo ol the an1lfreoze inspe:ctlon: Temp! / 
0. Halle the Wet Alann valves had Internal valve lnspedlons In the laSt 5 years? Date: i---------, ::::::::~::; 
E. Ate alatm valws, water now Indicators and retards In satisfactory ccndition? 

6. DRY SYSTEMS {SN Section 14) •. • -
A. t.. dry Valve In lefvice and In good condition and p,otected from freezing? 

B. 11 alt pressum and priming water leY8I oonnal? 

C. Ooea 1he air compressor eppoat to be In good condlUon and return system lo pressll'& In required tima?(30m) 
D. Wflf8 all known low points drained during lnspecllon and th& !OW point dral 

E. Ate Quick Ol)enlng Devices In service and tasl8d as requited? 

F Have tile valve& had mtetMI vatve lnspeetlons In the last 5 }'6al'I? 
0. Have dry valwtS t>nn fully trip tested In the last une years as required? 

H. Ate there MY known dry sprinkler heads more than 10 )'88IS old? 
7. SPECIAL SYSTEMS (See SKUons 15) 
A Were valves tnled es required? 

B. Were supervisory features tesled and ntSults sal.isfectory? 
8. Al.AAMS 
A Water ,notC)f gong lost sallsfliclo,y? 

8. EJec:tric: alarm Ifft aaUsf1ctoty? 

C. Supe,vbo,y lllann ulvfce test etlsfacto,y? 0 Local Alarm O P 
• SPRINKLERS• PIPlNG 

n form 6lgned? 

Date: 

I OalAt: 
Date: 

rivate Alarm ~City Natm 

com>slon OI' k>Mfing? A. Do II ,prinklerl appnr lo be In good condlllon, not obstructed, and fnwt of 

8. Ne there any known Quick Response Fire Sptinliler Heads moni than 20 ~ indcJ? Year of H&ad: 
C. Are lh•re •ny known Regulor Response F1'e Sprfnklef Hellcb more lhan 50 yeeraold? Year of H41ed: 
D. 11 lhert a sulflClenl emounlllype of spare fire spmlden on hand? 

E. Does the cooditlon of piping, dmln valvel, c:lieek valves, hangers, presSU1'8 g auges, Of)8l1 spmldets. slrainffl 
eppear to be In 11111ractoiy condltloO? Data of Gauges I 2021 

F. Do 11ll 1cceaslble rire 1pnnJder headt · .. 1? 

0 1 
r.,7 

~ .,, 

I 
ti -
ti .,, 

IBIEJ-mi 

- -
ti □-

~ 
~•- n ., 

'- 0 1 
ti IT\ 

1FH8lf1-
Page 32 of 43 



SHEET2 0F3 ! 

Dewees Solution Size 
16. CONTROl. VALVES 

fl Type? Open Secured Cfoted SI JJlS Condition v .. No Yes No v .. No Yea No 
City Connection Control Valves 2 BFV Ia □ [!I □ D [;,I 0 □ Ok 
TankContmlValv8a D □ D □ □ □ □ □ Pump Coo1tol Valves □ □ □ D n □ D □ Sectional Control V8Ml9 D □ □ □ □ □ □ □ 
System Control Valves □ LJ n I J I D D □ 

. 
Test Haedar Control Valves D □ n □ □ D D LJ 
WEn all OS& Y Valvea Open & Closed? □YES ONO 0 NIA 
Were all OS&Y VaJ\4es l.ubf1cated? Dves ONO @NIA 
Were all Low W'8fl!lr SWltches Tested? □YES ONO 0NIA 
Were all Low Alr Swik:hes aiecked? ONO @ NIA 
17. WA.lER FLOW TEST 

Pressure ~ City! . Keene 
FlawT8St ~ (If none made. Why?) 

!Tank PSl Fire Pump PSJ 

Main Drain Testloc:alion ~- ~d PSI Static FlowTes1 PSI After Main Drain Test Location T....,.--.. PSI Static Flow Test PSI After 
Test Pipe =••-

W8'.Riler 1· 90 80 90 

18. Dnt1n Test Notes 

19. Have there been anyob¥1ousor .lc:i:.1m1, ... ..11•-lli,_Rl __ a.i;·-:l!Q!ll-_______________________ -\l 

v1SUi11 changes kl lhe btilditig occupancy------------------------------11 orfila spri,ider p,otadion? 

20. Adjustmentsorcooectlonsmade. .J•ll('-lll·a..-----------------------------i1 

21. Crillcal Deficiencies: None 

Page 33 of 43 



I n,,i Is,..,.•' of',..,....,.., R..,..., l'M••· 1Y,, ,_ ,,.., ,, ,.., , _.,,,.. ,,.k,. nit,.,,,,..., fi/1.,/ ,.,, = SliEET3of3 
- -22. Noo-0itlt1/!I Deil~nci(:-8' 

l --- -- -- -·-·- ,. 
-23. Non Oeflclent Recommendations: 

~Cl~ -- ---
!11 

u --
24.Weni ihere any areas that "MJre unable to be Inspected due lo leek of accesa? 

If~• please 1st arus: 
@Yes ONo 

-- --f /,-, it 4 

Signature of Inspector. ~ £C z _;;:,6k.Jnature of OWners Rep: i 
Additional Notes: 

- . 

Page 34 of 43 



Bi i l l 

.108 I 0< <\TION. 

CONTACT· 

P.O.# 

COMMENTS; 

J 
ki 

DA.I F· 

TE<-HNI< IAN 

fOTAL#EXT 

EXTS (N SHOP_ 

SPARES . 

TELEPHONE#_'- ....:..;::__...::;.....;;;;._ __ 

FAX#-------------

.QIX UNITS TOTAL 
:5"b 1 

DESCRIPTION .Qll UNITS TOTAL DESCRJPTIQN 

Qil. PART NUMBER 

VISUAL INSPECTIOJ\, 

CART EXT SVC 

EXT SIGN 

PW HANGER 

5LB. HANGER 

15 LB HANGER 

CARTRIDGE ASSEMBLY 

GAUGE 

LOCKING PIN 

HOSE 

HORN 
BAND 

GRIP 

STEM 

VR SEAL 

HANDLE REPAIR 

DESCRIPTION 

TAX EXEMPT: YES NO # 

Paymcnl term-.· '\let I~ day-. ALnumauc tnsf}..:l lh111 rh • ,;)Jiu,, 1~• -.ar 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

2 1/2# _ RECHARGE 

5# __ _ RECHARGE 

IO# __ RECHARGE 

20# DC _ RECHARGE 

30#DC RECHARGE 

DRY CHEM HYDRO TEST 

DRY CHEM 6 YR MAlNT 

5# CO2 RECHARGE 

I 0# CO2 RECHARGE 

15# CO2 RECHARGE 

- 20# CO2 RECHARGE 

5-20# CO2 HYDRO TEST 

PW HYDRO TEST 

PW RECHARGE 

SITE LABOR HOURS 

MILEAGE 

UNIT PRICE 

TAX: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL 

79 75 
2 / Page 35 of 43 



Business Name: 

Business Address: 

City Qf Keene 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Office of the Fire Marshal 
Office: 31 Vernon Street Keene, NH 03431 

Telephone: (603) 357-9861 • Fnx: 603·283-5668 

Test Record 

~~l 
Fire code requires that all emergency lighting be checked MONTHLY & for a minimum. of 30 seconds to ensure proper operation. This includes EXIT 

lights & backup emergency lighting. Complete this form monthly after each inspection; a copy will be requested during your next Annual Inspection.-

Month Date Exit Signs Emergency # Units # Units Repairs Scheduled 
Tested Lidltina: Tested Passed Failed (if applicable 

✓ v 
Fe ✓ ✓ 

M ✓ v 
A a/ ✓ 

M 
, V 

June v ✓ 

I Jul 1.£J2J ✓ ✓ 
,, 

v -
September- ~ J l I ' l ~ ✓ ' 

✓ 

October 2D2 In 'l ud ,gJ- ✓ I ✓ 

Jf· Novcm 
io 

December 
An ANNUAL test will be completed at least b/year, for a minimum of90Minutes: 

Date Annual Test Performed: ------- Signature of Person Performing Annual Test: ______ _ 

l 

Page 36 of 43 



. 

Page 37 of 43 



r Prime 
Map for Parcel Address: 57 Winchester St Keene, NH 03431-4646 Parcel ID: KEEN M:584 L:7 

w,ncheste1 St 

COPYRIGHT© 2023 COURTHOUSE RETRIEVAL SYSTEM, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed. 

Page 38 of 43 



Page intentionally left blank

Page 39 of 43 



CLSS STAFF REPORT 

CLSS-2024-19 - Lodging House - 85 Winchester Street LLC, 85 Winchester Street 

Request: 

Applicant Trevor Grauer, COO for 85 Winchester Street, LLC requests a license renewal for a 
Lodging House at the property located at 85 Winchester Street and is in the High-Density zoning 
district 

Background: 

85 Winchester Street, LLC operates this single-family building, renting to a total of 8 occupants. 
There are no business operations at this facility. 

This is the second CLSS renewal sought by 85 Winchester Street, LLC for the 85 Winchester Street 
property. 

Completeness: 

The property at 85 Winchester Street is seeking their second renewal. No changes have been 
made to their documentation. Staff find their application to be complete. 

Inspections: 
Community Development's inspection to be completed on October 22, 2024 

Departmental Comments: 

Property & Housing: No Comments 

Fire Department: No Comments 

Police Department: No Comments 

Criteria Review: 

1) The use is found to be in compliance with the submitted operations and management 
plan, including but not limited to compliance with all applicable building, fire, and life 
safety codes. 

2) The use is of a character that does not produce noise, odors, glare, and/or vibration that 
adversely affects the surrounding area. 

3) The use does not produce public safety or health concerns in connection with traffic, 
pedestrians, public infrastructure, and police or fire department actions. 

Recommended Motion: 

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended: 

Move to approve CLSS-2O24-19 for 85 Winchester Street LLC for a lodging house located at 85 
Winchester Street. 

Page 40 of 43 



City of Keene, NH 

If you have questions on how to complete this form, please call: (603) 352-5440 or email: communitydevelopment@keenenh.gov 

For Office Use Only: 
Case No. ____________ 
Date Filled___________ 
Rec’d By____________ 

of _Page _ ____ _______
Tax Map# _________________ 
Zoning District: _____________ 

SECTION 1: LICENSE TYPE 

  Drug Treatment Center    Group Home, Small         Homeless Shelter      

  Fraternity/Sorority        Group Resource Center        Lodging House      

  Group Home, Large        Residential Drug/Alcohol Treatment Facility    Residential Care Facility 

SECTION 3: CONTACT INFORMATION 
I hereby certify that I am the owner, applicant, or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which this approval is sought 

and that all information provided by me is true under penalty of law. If applicant or authorized agent, a signed notification from the prop
erty owner is required. 

OWNER APPLICANT 

NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: PHONE: 

EMAIL: EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE:  DATE: SIGNATURE:  DATE: 

PRINTED NAME:   TITLE: PRINTED NAME:  TITLE: 

AUTHORIZED AGENT  
(if different than Owner/Applicant) 

OPERATOR / MANAGER 
(Point of 24-hour contact, if different than Owner/Applicant) 

 Same as owner 

NAME/COMPANY: NAME/COMPANY: 

MAILING ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE: PHONE: 

EMAIL: EMAIL: 

SIGNATURE:   DATE: SIGNATURE:   DATE: 

PRINTED NAME:   TITLE: PRINTED NAME:   TITLE: 

SECTION 2: PROPERTY LOCATION 

ADDRESS: 

Congregate Living & Social Services 
License Application 

Page 41 of 43 



 SECTION 4:  APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS 

Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

1. Description of the client population to be served, including a description of the services provided to the cli-
ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site.

2. Description of the size and intensity of the facility, including information about; the number of occupants,
including residents, clients staff, visitors, etc.; maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the
facility; hours of operations, size and scale of buildings or structures on the site; and size of outdoor areas asso-
ciated with the use.

Page 42 of 43 



3. For Congregate Living Uses, describe the average length of stay for residents/occupants of the facility.

 SECTION 4:  APPLICATION AND LICENSE RENEWAL REQUIREMENTS CONTINUED 

Using additional sheets if needed, briefly describe your responses to each criteria: 

Page 43 of 43 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Property address: 85 Winchester St.
	NAMECOMPANY: 85 Winchester Street LLC
	MAILING ADDRESS: 268 Rowland Road Fairfield, CT 06824
	PHONE: 203-414-8058
	EMAIL: Landlords@keenecribs.com
	Text4: 10/15/24
	PRINTED NAME TITLE: Trevor Grauer
	Text5: COO
	NAMECOMPANY_2: Trevor Grauer
	MAILING ADDRESS_2: 268 Rowland Road Fairfield, CT 06824
	PHONE_2: 203-414-8058
	EMAIL_2: Landlords@keenecribs.com
	Text7: 10/15/24
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_2: Trevor Grauer
	Text12: COO
	NAMECOMPANY_3: 
	MAILING ADDRESS_3: 
	PHONE_3: 
	EMAIL_3: 
	DATE_3: 
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_3: 
	Text9: 
	Check Box13: Yes
	NAMECOMPANY_4: 
	MAILING ADDRESS_4: 
	PHONE_4: 
	EMAIL_4: 
	DATE_4: 
	PRINTED NAME TITLE_4: 
	Group2: 9
	Text11: 
	1 Description of the client population to be served including a description of the services provided to the cli ents or residents of the facility and of any support or personal care services provided on or off site: Single family house being rented to Keene State College students. No services provided beyond housing. 
	2 Description of the size and intensity of the facility including information about the number of occupants including residents clients staff visitors etc maximum number of beds or persons that may be served by the facility hours of operations size and scale of buildings or structures on the site and size of outdoor areas asso ciated with the use: 2.5 Story single family residence being rented to a maximum of 8 people. There are no business hours because the house on the property is being used as a residence for the tenants it serves. 
	3 For Congregate Living Uses describe the average length of stay for residentsoccupants of the facility: Average length of stay is 1-2 years. 


